
 

 

 

 

 

July 2, 2020 

 

Kenneth A. Gray, Esq. 

Bee Ready Fishbein Hatter & Donovan, LLP 

170 Old Country Road 

Suite 200 

Mineola, New York  11501 

KGray@BeeReadyLaw.com  

 

 

RE: Approval of Village of Ocean Beach Mayoral Emergency Executive Order # 2-1 

 

 

Dear Mr. Gray : 

 

Pursuant to Executive Orders 202.5 and 202.19, the Village of Ocean Beach Mayoral 

Emergency Executive Order # 2-1 has been reviewed by the New York State Department of Health 

and is hereby APPROVED.   

 

Please note that suspension of any of local laws, ordinances or regulations made pursuant 

to Executive Law § 24(2) shall be in effect for five (5) days from the date of the order, unless 

extended.  
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